

**PINE TREE PATHWAYS COMMITTEE MINUTES**  
**June 13, 2016**

In Attendance: L. Chandler, A. Chandler, T. Brown, J. Brown  
M. Pilipishen, J. MacKenzie

Absent: E. Widdifield, Kelli Peyser, J. Poirier

Gallery:

Recording Secretary: Tammy Rob, Clerk Treasurer

**1. Call to Order:**

The meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m. by Anita Chandler.

**2. Approval of Agenda**

MOVED BY: J. Brown

SECONDED BY: M. Pilipishen

**THAT** the Agenda for the Pine Tree Pathways Committee Meeting, Monday, June 13, 2016 be accepted as presented. **CARRIED**

**3. Declaration of Conflict or Pecuniary Interest:**

*None declared.*

**4. Approval of Previous Minutes:**

MOVED BY: J. MacKenzie

SECONDED BY: T. Brown

**THAT** the Minutes of the previous meeting of May 10, 2016 be accepted as presented. **CARRIED**

**5. Old Business**

**5.1 2016 Budget**

*The Committee was informed that the 2016 Budget was approved by Machin Council.*

**6. New Business**

**6.1 Discuss work on White Pine Trail: re-routing or board walk**

*The Committee decided that putting a board walk on the existing trail would be cheaper and easier than re-routing the trail. A material list needs to be done then the Public Works crew needs to be contacted to see when they will be available to help. Will have to decide how to get the material to the worksite. Lloyd and Terry will do the material list.*

**6. New Business (con't)**

**6.2 Discuss chain fence on crest of sliding hill**

*If posts were placed at the top of the sliding hill Public Works has a chain that could be attached to the posts preventing vehicles from driving down the hill. Lloyd will get a price to purchase the posts. Tammy will find out if the road to the bottom of the sliding hill is on CP property. If it's on Municipal property perhaps the road could be gated off.*

*Following a discussion on the pros and cons of the above, the Committee has decided to leave the chain fence issue for now and Tammy will request that Council purchase a trail camera to monitor the hill which could provide the identity of the person(s) damaging the site.*

*On the issue of a sign to prevent motorized vehicles from going on the boardwalk the Committee has decided to order two 24"x36" signs that say 'Authorized Vehicles Only' which will be placed on the White Pine Trail where the bush starts and on the West Trail on Lakeside Drive where the trail goes off the road.*

**6.3 Next Work Party Date**

*Thursday, June 23, 2016, 9:30 am, meet at the Pavilion.*

- walk the West Trail and White Pine Trail for loose boards and garbage, fix 2 or 3 balusters and put 2x6 on a pillar on West Trail*
- need to prepare material list for the work to be done on the White Pine Trail*
- decking at the beach needs to have some boards replaced*

Sunday, June 19, 2016 the Committee will be at the Father's Day Picnic to hand out trail brochures and, if asked to, will take people on a tour of the Katimavik Trail as far as the lookout site.

Tammy reported that Lillian Berg School would like to make a trail from behind the School to join the Town Loop Trail, the school would do the work. The Committee was agreeable.

**7. Next Meeting Date**

*The next meeting will be on, Monday, July 11, 2016, 2:00 pm at Fort Vermilion.*

**8. Adjourn:**

The meeting adjourned at 4:50 p.m.